From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 4:18 PM
Subject: CommonWord Curator

CommonWord Curator

Your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources

Complete your Gospel Set!

Buy or Borrow
The many pre-orders are presently being shipped

Click on image for details.

Luke is the 36" volume in the Believers Church Bible Commentary series;
now with a complete gospel commentary set

See the complete series
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2132



https://www.commonword.ca/go/2132
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3412

New Summer Staff

We are pleased that Harrison Phillips has joined our team this summer!

Well-versed in Excel, databases and other tech support,
he will help us make great strides these weeks on those “rainy day” projects
that were threatening to become “storms” @).

Our 15th annual
list of titles for
the lawnchair,

hammock, or '
| L1NG RESSTANE
&

beach blanket | RETHINKING \

LLI.FE

Summer Reading List

—

Inspiring titles for the lawn chair, hammock or beach blanket


https://www.commonword.ca/go/3480

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3480

Recent Listings

To Buy, Borrow, Special Order, or Access Online

Click on image for details.
Click on “Other” resources for related titles.
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See all our new resources
https://www.commonword.ca/g0/2651

New from

€oTogether in Worship

Through our partnership and collaboration with 7ogether in Worship, we can offer greater content and convenience!
All TiW materials are available through CommonWord and togetherinworship.net.


https://www.commonword.ca/go/2285
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2285
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2985
https://www.commonword.ca/go/1456
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2651
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3552
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3553
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3554

Several songs emerging from the recent Anabaptist Songwriting Retreat

(hosted by Anabaptist Worship Network) are now available for your
personal and congregational use!

Including:

With Open Hands (Be Still) by Julia Kasdorf and Amanda Pot
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3565

Hope is Ringing Out by Nichelle Bauman, Erik Mohr, and Makinto
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3566

Salt and Light of the Worldby Stephen Zacheus
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3567

Psalm 104 (Renew the Earti) by Mykayla Turner
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3568

New Indigenous-Settler Relations
Resources

To Buy, Borrow, Special Order, or Access Online

Click on image for details.
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See all our Indigenous-Settler Relations resources
https://www.commonword.ca/go/2098

Several Invitations
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Anabaptism at 500 Photo Book Visio Divina Project
Submit a photo and story to help Submit your own scripture-photo or use
celebrate our shared faith and the submissions as a devotional practice,

contemporary Anabaptist witness in the a note to a friend, or visual backdrops for
world. For more info, see worship
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3561.

https://anabaptismat500.com/sub  https://www.commonword.ca/go/2

mit-a-photo-and-story/ 970
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A book each church should have!

For Sunday school, library, families, Milestone Ministries
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3344

For more information, watch this new video:

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3564

Order in bulk to save on shipping

See https://www.commonword.ca/go/3513
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Featured Author

Sarah Klassen

Sarah is a Winnipeg award-winning author.

A Few of Her Titles

To Buy, Borrow, or Access Online

Click on image for details.



a novel

SARAH KLASSEN

Shortlisted for the 2023 Margaret Awarded the Margaret McWilliams
Laurence Award for Fiction Award for popular history

CommonWord sells (in-store) farmer sausage, pizza, perogies, coffee, chocolate,
dried fruit, and more.
Always local and fair-trade products.

Like every good bookstore (3)!
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For more information, see our In-Store page
https://www.commonword.ca/Content/In-Store

Engage with us!

Click on image for details
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Become a M

Hours: Monday-Friday, 9:00-5:00 Central Time

Location: 2299 Grant Avenue, Winnipeg

www.commonword.ca

CommonWord is your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!

Unsubscribe


http://www.commonword.ca/
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